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Ruth Nettles

From: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESA/CEN [shayla.mcneill@ TYNDALL.AF.MIL)

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 5:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; jprew@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@caritonfields.com; Wade_Litchfield; Karin Torain ; Paul

Lewis; John T. Burnett; ljacobs50@comcast.net; rmiller@pcsphosphate.com; John W.McWhirter; Kaufman,
Vicki ; x725wi@yahoco.com; saporitcenergyconsultants@gmail.com

Ce: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett
Subject: FEA Petition for Intervention into Docket No. 090009
Attachments: FEA intervention petition in 090009.pdf

1. Captain Shayla L. McNeill, 139 Barnes Ave, Suite 1 Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 is the person
responsible for this electronic filing;

2. The filing is to be made in Docket ©98@@9-EI, In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause;

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA);

4. The total number of pages is 5; and

5. The attached document is The FEAs® Petition for Intervention into docket no. ©50069.
SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF

Utility Litigation & Negotiation Team

Staff Attorney
AFLOA/JACL-ULT

139 Barnes Drive (\.)/ bﬂ'\
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 A
850-283-6663 AY, \7" s
DSN 523-6663 LYoy
Cell 850-276-5705 v
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

* ok ok ok ok

In Re: Nuclear Cost
Recovery Clause

DOCKET NO. 090009
FILED: June 22, 2009

A

THE FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES PETITION TO INTERVENE

Pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.205,
Florida Administrative Code, the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) hereby submit this
Petition to Intervene in the aforementioned Docket.

The FEA consist of certain agencies of the United States Government which have
offices, facilities, a:;d/or installations in the service area of the utility which has filed for
recovery of costs in this docket, and which offices, facilities, and/or installations purchase
electric utility service from the utility which has filed for recovery of costs in this docket.
The Department of Defense has been delegated authority by the General Services
Admihistration‘ to represent, through Department of the Air Force counsel, the consumer
interest of the FEA in this proceeding under 40 U.S.C.A. 481(a)(4) and 486({1).

Chief among these Federal customers in this case, in terms of customer load, are
Patrick AFB, Cape Canaveral AFS, and Kennedy Space Center served by Florida Power
& Light (FP&L). Electricity costs represent one of the largest variable expenses of
operating the Federal offices, facilities, and installations on whose behalf intervention is
sought herein, and all will be significantly affected by any action this Commission takes
in this Docket. For these reasons set forth, we submit the FEA have a substantial interest

in the proceedings in this Docket.
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The counsel filing this petition is a duly authorized representative of the FEA in
FP&L.’s service area. The name, address, telephone number, and other relevant
information pertaining to Petitioners’ counsel of record for purposes of service and
correspondence during the course of this proceeding is:

Captain Shayla L. McNeilt
AFLOA/JACL-ULT

AFCESA

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
Ph: (850) 283-6663

FAX: (850) 283-6219

E-mail: shayla.mcneili@tyndall.af mil

WHEREFORE, the FEA request that the Commission grant this Request to Intervene
and be accorded full party status in this Docket.
Respectfully submitted this 22nd day of June, 2009.
SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF

Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney
FL Atty #736791




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pocket No. 090009

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Prehearing
Statement has been furnished by electronic mail (e-mail) and/or U.S. Mail this 22nd day
of June, 2009, to the following:

Brickfield Law Firm

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com

Carlton Fields Law Firm

J. Michael Walls/Diane M. Tripplett
Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
mwalls@caritonfields.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

wade_litchfield@fpl.com

Office of Public Counsel

I.R. Kelly/C. Beck/C. Rehwinkel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

PCS Administration (USA), Inec.
Karin S. Torain

Suite 400

1101 Skokie Boulevard
Northbrook, IL. 60062
KSTorain@potashcorp.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inec.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
paul.lewisjr@pgnomail.com




Progress Energy Service Company, LL.C
John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc.

¢/o Williams Law Firm

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr.

1720 S. Gadsden Street MS 14, Suite 20
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Liacobs50(@comcast.net

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Randy B. Miller

P.O. Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096
RMiiller@pcsphosphate.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

PO Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

imcwhirter@mac-law.com

Honorable Charles S. Dean
Senate Majority Whip

311 Senate Office Building
404 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1100

Honorable Mike Fasano
8217 Massachusetts Ave.
New Port Richey, FL 34653

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufiman@kagmlaw.com

Mark Ballast
2965 Longbrooke Way




Clearwater, FL 33760
x7525w(@yahoo.com

Saporito Energy Consultants
Thomas Saporito

Post. Office Box 8413

Jupiter, FL 33468-8413

SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com

Qo R it

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF
Utility Litigation and Negotiation Attorney
For Petitioner

FL Atty #736791



